



AMERICAN YOUTH SOCCER ORGANIZATION

Region 153

MEETING MINUTES

MAY 22, 2017

MURPHY-WILMOT LIBRARY

BOARD & SUPPORTING MEMBERS PRESENT

| | | | |
|------------------|------------------|---------------|-----------------|
| Tammy Bartberger | Christina Kinney | Jo Korchmaros | Andy Korchmaros |
| | | | |
| | | | |

BOARD & SUPPORTING MEMBERS ABSENT

| | | | |
|-----------------|--------------|--------------|----------------|
| Araceli Navarro | Gini Higdon | Eric Jones | Andie Bartlett |
| Michael Walston | Bill Schwind | Amelia Lobos | Dustin Gangwer |
| | | | |

PRESENTATION OF AREA MINUTES – TAMMY BARTBERGER, RC

Area 12A Meeting was held on May 1 2017 telephonically. Vail and Tanque Verde Soccer and CDO clubs joined FC Tucson Alliance soccer club. This will effect Region 153 a lot as these soccer clubs border our region to both the north and the south. This is a great time to really market ourselves and our 40th anniversary

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

British Summer Camp

Tammy just found out that Lakeside, Udall and our other primary fields are going to be closed. I've reached out to Bill for other options, but it's likely we will need to post-pone or cancel British Summer Camp. Tammy will reach out to Chris to see if there was any contract signed with Oli that would assess us any cancellation fees.

Adult Soccer

Topic tabled until more Board is present

NEW BUSINESS

Opening Day Ceremonies? Go/no-go



AMERICAN YOUTH SOCCER ORGANIZATION

Region 153

Continued agreement to go-forward with Opening Day Ceremonies. Options would be to highlight Kid Zone, Introduce the Board, Highlight 40 year anniversary, Introduce teams, Longest parent tunnel.

Recommended 2 hour event from 9 am to 11 am at Jesse Owens Park

OFFICER & COMMITTEE REPORTS

Regional Registrar- Araceli Navarro (absent, discussed items as a board)

1. Christina distributed 6000 flyers to Vail, TUSD did not get flyers before the end of the school year.
2. Jo will provide Tammy the list of the players that paid at registration event, that will need to be marked as paid in BSB via Regional AMEX
3. Vail registration event still needs a location – Tammy will try for Golf Links Library
4. Next Registration Event June 10th and Udall Park from 1-4 (Board members please arrive early for set-up)

Regional Treasurer – Jo Korchmaros

Budget is due June 1st. Jo will send to Tammy, and Tammy will forward to National

Regional CVPA – Andie Bartlett

Not in attendance – nothing reported on her behalf

Regional Safety Director – Andy Korchmaros

Andy confirmed he will continue for the next year in his role.

Regional Coach Admin – Gini Higdon (absent, discussed items as a board)

Coaches meeting to be scheduled for Saturday Aug 26 and Udall

Regional Referee Admin – Eric Jones - Interim

Not in attendance – nothing reported on his behalf

Volunteer Coordinator –Open

Not in attendance – nothing reported on her behalf

Equipment & Uniform Coordinator – Gini Higdon

Not in attendance – nothing reported on her behalf



AMERICAN YOUTH SOCCER ORGANIZATION

Region 153

Web Admin – Eric Jones

Not in attendance – nothing reported on his behalf

NEXT MEETINGS

Sunday June 11th 3-5pm

Sunday July 16th 3-5pm

Sunday Aug 20th 3-5pm

Sunday Sept 10th 3-5pm